
Common Council

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers7:00 PMWednesday, March 1, 2023

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

D. ROLL CALL OF ALDERPERSONS

E. ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

F. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

23-0177 Common Council Meeting Minutes of February 15, 2023

CC Minutes 2-15-23.pdfAttachments:

G. BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR

23-0203 Proclamations:

  - MS Awareness Week

  - Be Active Wisconsin

  - Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month

 

MS Awareness Week Proclamation.pdf

Be Active Wisconsin Month Proclamation.pdf

Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation.pdf

Attachments:

H. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

I. PUBLIC HEARINGS

J. SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

K. ESTABLISH ORDER OF THE DAY

L. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 2/24/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22353
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=faf85f99-aad6-4beb-993d-695906348560.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22379
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=389df33e-32ed-47e2-9a9d-73861e7d00cd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1c309aec-6589-4cf9-9c11-af2ce2da1197.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=30288cfb-d194-481d-9d7e-f57fe5614bcf.pdf


March 1, 2023Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

1. MINUTES OF THE MUNICIPAL SERVICES COMMITTEE

23-0148 Preliminary Resolution 1-P-23 for Concrete Pavement, Driveway Aprons 

and Sidewalk Construction be adopted and refer the matter to the Finance 

Committee to determine the assessment rate.

 

1-P-23 Concrete Paving Sidewalks and Aprons.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

23-0149 Preliminary Resolution 2-P-23 for Sanitary Laterals, Storm Laterals and 

Storm Main Construction be adopted and refer the matter to the Finance 

Committee to determine the assessment rate. 

 

2-P-23 Sanitary Laterals, Storm Laterals, Storm Main.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

23-0151 Complete Streets / Ped Study: Consultant Scope Approval.

Complete Streets-Ped Study-Consultant Scope Approval.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

Amendment: Add solicit aldermanic feedback to the scope services. Approved 

5-0

23-0152 Approve on-street parking changes on the 900 block of E John St in 

conjunction with the proposed Eagle Ridge Condominium development.

John St 900E Parking Change (Eagle Ridge Condos).pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Municipal Services 

Committee

recommended for approval

2. MINUTES OF THE SAFETY AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 2/24/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22324
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=91ef7781-124d-43d2-a45a-f16a1a8d1e06.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22325
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ccf66584-c495-49ed-9f10-af4cbd70fcb8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22327
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f8afc591-e373-4419-8fe8-c9f186e78a25.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22328
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a4cd23c0-5703-4e9d-b993-05d22e5dd026.pdf


March 1, 2023Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0098 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for McGregors LLC d/b/a The Durty Leprechaun, Sara J Hoks, New Agent, 

located at 343 W College Ave.

Sara J Hoks S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0202 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Ultimate Mart LLC d/b/a Pick N Save #123, Dennis Elliott, New Agent, 

located at 2700 N Ballard Rd, contingent upon approval from the Police 

department.

Dennis Elliott S&L.pdfAttachments:

3. MINUTES OF THE CITY PLAN COMMISSION

4. MINUTES OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

5. MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

23-0066 Request to award the 2023 Vosters Park Redevelopment Project contract 

to Triple P Inc, dba Peters Concrete Co. in the amount of $97,000 with a 

15% contingency of $14,550, for a project total not to exceed $111,550.

Vosters Park Redevelopment Project.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/23/23 Finance Committee held

Motion to hold for 2 weeks or to next scheduled meeting.

2/6/23 Finance Committee held

Hold to next scheduled meeting.

2/20/23 Finance Committee recommended for approval

23-0170 Request to approve Finance Committee Report 1-P-23 for Concrete 

Pavement, Sidewalk Construction and Driveway Aprons.  

 

Report 1-P-23.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Finance Committee recommended for approval

23-0172 Request to approve Finance Committee Report 2-P-23 for Sanitary 

Laterals, Storm Laterals and Storm Main.

 

Report 2-P-23.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Finance Committee recommended for approval

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 2/24/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22274
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9bf05d66-9d0a-468a-92d7-9b2433d870d7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22378
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8124ef09-cddb-4460-a241-3c9df97960fd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22242
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=069d0081-2581-4ea4-8505-6b1101d7b6db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22346
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=efe5a67e-0d29-48ca-88a0-ff3a204f96ef.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22348
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7ad196dd-8fbe-4335-be7b-15247a6ae011.pdf


March 1, 2023Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0173 Request to award Unit Y-23 Lead/Galvanized Water Service Replacement 

to Scott Lamers Construction, LLC in an amount not to exceed $500,000. 

 

Unit Y-23.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Finance Committee recommended for approval

23-0174 Request to approve Bulkley Dunton Publishing Group’s request for refund 

of 2022 personal property taxes, located at 3120 N Marshall Rd, Appleton, 

WI (parcel 31-1-99-1219-10)

 

Request for refund of personal property taxes.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Finance Committee recommended for approval

6. MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

7. MINUTES OF THE UTILITIES COMMITTEE

8. MINUTES OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

COMMITTEE

9. MINUTES OF THE FOX CITIES TRANSIT COMMISSION

23-0156 Request to approve Acceptance of Federal Transit Administration FY 

2021 American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) grants of $3,370,750 and $32,147 

and Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act 

(CRSSAA) grant of $32,146

ARPA - CRSSAA Grant Acceptance memo.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Fox Cities Transit 

Commission

recommended for approval

2/20/23 Finance Committee recommended for approval

23-0157 Authorization to Award Whitman Facility Remodel Phase 1 Construction 

Project to SMA Construction Services LLC

Memo for Whitman Phase 1 Construction Contract.pdf

Appleton Valley Transit_2_20_2023.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Fox Cities Transit 

Commission

recommended for approval

Jon Wallenkamp presented.

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 2/24/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22349
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a31f70ca-520d-48c5-9b2b-c1be048bf2e1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22350
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fa444a41-261f-4d23-a5e6-00d51bb6e663.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22332
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=741150ae-b34c-47bc-9592-a0e1e6cbc672.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22333
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2aa78df6-e4f8-40f9-bd03-5a1ab72b47b3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71028017-b27f-4fa7-a577-0faeb2350c59.pdf


March 1, 2023Common Council Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0158 Request to approve Submittal of Applications for Fiscal Year 2023 Federal 

5339 (b) Funds for $12,000,000 for the Whitman Facility Remodel Phase 2 

and $25,254,700 for the Downtown Appleton Joint Development Project

FCTC 5339 Grant application memo 2023.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

2/20/23 Fox Cities Transit 

Commission

recommended for approval

2/20/23 Finance Committee recommended for approval

10. MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH

M. CONSOLIDATED ACTION ITEMS

N. ITEMS HELD

O. ORDINANCES

P. LICENSE APPLICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS REFERRED TO 

COMMITTEES OF JURISDICTION

Q. RESOLUTIONS SUBMITTED BY ALDERPERSONS REFERRED TO COMMITTEES 

OF JURISDICTION

R. OTHER COUNCIL BUSINESS

S. ADJOURN

Kami Lynch, City Clerk

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities will be made upon request and 

if feasible.  

Remote meeting attendance may be permitted pursuant to Section 2-29 of the Appleton 

Municipal Code and Rules of Council.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We continue 

to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved soon.

Page 5 City of Appleton Printed on 2/24/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22334
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c41ffd11-7854-4677-bafd-817114bbfb7f.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Common Council

7:00 PM Council ChambersWednesday, February 15, 2023

CALL TO ORDERA.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Woodford at 7:00 p.m.

INVOCATIONB.

The Invocation was offered by Alderperson Fenton.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAGC.

ROLL CALL OF ALDERPERSONSD.

Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson 

Brad Firkus, Alderperson Israel Del Toro, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Joss Thyssen, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Vaya Jones, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim, Alderperson Chad 

Doran and Mayor Jake Woodford

Present: 14 - 

Alderperson Maiyoua Thao and Alderperson Christopher CroattExcused: 2 - 

ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADSE.

All Departments were represented.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING MINUTESF.

23-0134 Common Council Meeting Minutes of February 1, 2023
 

CC Minutes 2-1-23.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alderperson Meltzer, that the 

Minutes be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson 

Brad Firkus, Alderperson Israel Del Toro, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Joss Thyssen, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Vaya Jones, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim and Alderperson 

Chad Doran

13 - 

Excused: Alderperson Maiyoua Thao and Alderperson Christopher Croatt2 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22310
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=872dc044-03d1-4f7a-a7bd-ed286e5bb307.pdf


February 15, 2023Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYORG.

23-0140 Wastewater Plant Update
 

23-0141 Ellen Kort Peace Park/Trout Museum of Art Update
 

23-0142 PBS WI - Hometown Stories Presentation

  - March 15th 6:30 p.m. Council Chambers

PUBLIC PARTICIPATIONH.

There was no one signed up to speak during public participation.

PUBLIC HEARINGSI.

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONSJ.

ESTABLISH ORDER OF THE DAYK.

23-0092 Approve State/Municipal Agreement for a State-LET Urbanized Area 

STP-Urban Program Project, Lawe Street (College Avenue to 

Wisconsin Avenue).  

 

4984-24-74,75 C APPLETON, LAWE ST, COLLEGE AVE - 

WISCONSIN AVE ORG 12_21_22.pdf

Lawe St-College Ave to WIsconsin Ave-Cost summary.pdf

Attachments:

Alderperson Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alderperson Firkus, that the 

Agreement be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson 

Brad Firkus, Alderperson Israel Del Toro, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Joss Thyssen, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Vaya Jones, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim and Alderperson 

Chad Doran

13 - 

Excused: Alderperson Maiyoua Thao and Alderperson Christopher Croatt2 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22316
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22317
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22318
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22268
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=559f32d6-502a-4a15-b318-d645e948a633.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=024332c6-76dc-4af7-ada3-cc7fc206e923.pdf


February 15, 2023Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0110 Fifth St/Prospect Av Proposed 6-Month Parking Trial. 

 

Fifth St & Prospect Av Parking Changes (proposed 6-month 

trial).docx

Attachments:

Alderperson Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alderperson Firkus, that the 

Parking Trial be approved as amended in Committee (to only include 

Prospect). Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson 

Brad Firkus, Alderperson Israel Del Toro, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Joss Thyssen, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Vaya Jones, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim and Alderperson 

Chad Doran

13 - 

Excused: Alderperson Maiyoua Thao and Alderperson Christopher Croatt2 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

COMMITTEE REPORTSL.

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Alderperson Fenton moved, Alderperson Van Zeeland seconded, to approve 

the balance of the agenda.  The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson 

Brad Firkus, Alderperson Israel Del Toro, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Joss Thyssen, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Vaya Jones, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim and Alderperson 

Chad Doran

13 - 

Excused: Alderperson Maiyoua Thao and Alderperson Christopher Croatt2 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

MINUTES OF THE MUNICIPAL SERVICES COMMITTEE1.

23-0091 Request from Elizabeth Hoffmann, 1300 W Edmund Drive, to have her 

sidewalk snow removal assessment of  $118.50 waived.
 

1300 Edmund Snow Appeal.pdfAttachments:

The Committee recommendation to deny the request was approved.

MINUTES OF THE SAFETY AND LICENSING COMMITTEE2.

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22286
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5640c473-a045-4997-acec-2048a14749a0.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22267
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=130d6f6e-669f-4ce6-a432-ecde465a3fc7.pdf


February 15, 2023Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

MINUTES OF THE CITY PLAN COMMISSION3.

MINUTES OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE4.

23-0097 Action Item:  WI JAM, LLC requests permission to hold a ticketed 

private Special Event in Jones Parks on June 3, 2023 for SOL Dance 

and on July 8, 2023 for Sky Dance
 

WIJam Jones Park Special Event.docxAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

23-0105 Action Item:  Select Winning Photos Received From The "Images That 

Define Appleton" Photo Contest To Be Placed In The Welcome Tower 

In Houdini Plaza
 

Images that Define Appleton.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE5.

23-0061 Request to sole source contract to Parker Coatings for Fire Station #1 

rig room floor epoxy in the amount of $40,674 with a 10% contingency 

of $4,068, for a project total not to exceed $44,742.

Floor Coating Sole Source.pdf

Sole source request form.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

23-0120 Request to award the 2023 V-Building Painting Project contract to SDS 

Painting Co, Inc. in the amount of $86,330 with a contingency of 

$10,000 for a project total not to exceed $96,330.
 

2023 AWWTP V-Building Painting Project.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22273
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ecd50c71-5b75-45c4-b766-c2d289aa6cb0.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22281
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=150887a1-7f59-4587-a467-c890d83b0973.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22237
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=40e7b5bb-4bf6-48df-94c6-654293ecd4e6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dbc6f54b-3e95-42d1-90cd-46e55c5a1b9c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22296
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9dc04c8-0096-456e-95f3-2e34f3696c2a.pdf


February 15, 2023Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0121 Request to award the 2023 Telulah Park Hardscapes Reconstruction 

Project contract to Northeast Asphalt, Inc., in the amount of 

$166,499.50 with a contingency of $32,000 for a project total not to 

exceed $198,499.50.
 

2023 Telulah Park Hardscape Renovation Project.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

23-0122 Request to award the 2023 Water Plant Park Hardscapes 

Reconstruction Project contract to Northeast Asphalt, Inc., in the 

amount of $522,443.10 with a 15% contingency of $78,366.47 for a 

project total not to exceed $600,809.57.
 

2023 Water Plant Hardscape Renovation Project.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

23-0124 Request to award Unit W-23 Sewer & Watermain Reconstruction No. 

1 to Superior Sewer & Water, Inc. in the amount of $2,222,221 with a 

3.4% contingency of $75,000 for a project total not to exceed 

$2,297,221.

 

Award of Contract Unit W-23.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

23-0127 Request to approve the following 2022 Budget amendment: 

General Fund - Police

Donation +$12,374

Other Contract & Obligations +$12,374

to record funds from Community Foundation for the Fox Valley Region, 

for the Appleton Police K9 Program to reimburse veterinary expenses.
 

2022 K9 Budget Adjustment.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

Page 5City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22297
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6dde6d0b-97de-4e4e-8353-9467f8be7863.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22298
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=481f0524-d4f9-453b-9d97-c6170e347fe5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22300
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=769d719e-6dd7-4fd4-9954-410fce3d9dfb.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22303
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b464904-62b8-4466-b268-94fd4eddba53.pdf


February 15, 2023Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0128 Request to approve the following 2022 Budget amendment:

Police Grants Fund

Federal Grants +$  14,891

State Grants +$126,786

Local Grants       +$    5,499

Overtime +$104,102

Training +$    7,443

Protective Clothing +$       591

Equipment +$  35,040

to record additional grant funds awarded during 2022 for various police 

initiatives

2022 Grant budget adjustment.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

COMMITTEE

6.

MINUTES OF THE UTILITIES COMMITTEE7.

MINUTES OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

COMMITTEE

8.

23-0096 Request to Approve APD TO Adjustment.   
 

Operations Coord move to CRU.pdf

Police Approved 11-15-22 DRAFT.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

23-0118 Request to Approve Legal Services TO Adjustment. 
 

HR-IT - Reorganization Memo 2-2-23.pdf

Legal Services Draft 1-19-23.pdf

City Clerk Deputy Dir Admin Services 2023.pdf

Administrative Services Lead 2023.pdf

Elections Clerk 2023 (002).pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

Page 6City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22304
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=852dd2fc-c6cc-4e5b-80d6-7e175438f704.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22272
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e3b10499-e269-480e-ae3a-652b3700d18e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=db2ad7ab-3442-4df9-b7c3-130829437ca3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22294
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a5147ed-539f-4387-a4eb-f49fd1614ed7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ee4ffdba-bb14-413d-9f1f-ec5a77ba555d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b35329c5-c205-47ea-ac55-667540b52c51.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0f409a48-40f6-4554-a0c0-e12605ce7518.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ad4aa20e-a7b3-4647-b798-23250e131168.pdf


February 15, 2023Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0125 Request to Approve Public Health TO Adjustment. 
 

PHN Memo.pdf

PHN TO.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved.

MINUTES OF THE FOX CITIES TRANSIT COMMISSION9.

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH10.

CONSOLIDATED ACTION ITEMSM.

ITEMS HELDN.

ORDINANCESO.

23-0130 Ordinance #12-23
 

Ordinances to Council 2-15-23.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Fenton moved, seconded by Alderperson Hartzheim, that the 

Ordinance be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson 

Brad Firkus, Alderperson Israel Del Toro, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Joss Thyssen, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Vaya Jones, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim and Alderperson 

Chad Doran

13 - 

Excused: Alderperson Maiyoua Thao and Alderperson Christopher Croatt2 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

LICENSE APPLICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS REFERRED TO 

COMMITTEES OF JURISDICTION
P.

RESOLUTIONS SUBMITTED BY ALDERPERSONS REFERRED TO 

COMMITTEES OF JURISDICTION
Q.

Page 7City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22301
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=28ec2f3c-1f03-4e59-a623-cf946df18783.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=580a6d7a-77e7-4421-837f-53e2463ab41a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22306
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1af5b610-7934-48c5-8515-1d1fd8d041eb.pdf


February 15, 2023Common Council Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0164 Resolution #1-R-23 Adoption of Language to Control the Unintended 

Misuse/Overuse of Pesticides, Herbicides and Fertilizers on Public 

Property 
 

#1-R-23 Chemical Fertilizer and Pesticide Use.pdfAttachments:

OTHER COUNCIL BUSINESSR.

ADJOURNS.

Alderperson Schultz moved, seconded by Alderperson Hartzheim, that the 

meeting be adjourned at 7:25 p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following 

vote:

Aye: Alderperson William Siebers, Alderperson Vered Meltzer, Alderperson 

Brad Firkus, Alderperson Israel Del Toro, Alderperson Katie Van Zeeland, 

Alderperson Denise Fenton, Alderperson Joss Thyssen, Alderperson Alex 

Schultz, Alderperson Vaya Jones, Alderperson Kristin Alfheim, 

Alderperson Nate Wolff, Alderperson Sheri Hartzheim and Alderperson 

Chad Doran

13 - 

Excused: Alderperson Maiyoua Thao and Alderperson Christopher Croatt2 - 

Abstained: Mayor Jake Woodford1 - 

Kami Lynch, City Clerk

Page 8City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22340
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=901f2196-3c45-49ed-be86-1542085577f7.pdf








CONCRETE PAVEMENT, DRIVEWAY APRONS, SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION 
 

  RESOLUTION 1-P-23 
 

PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POWERS UNDER 
SECTION 66.0703 (7) (a), WISCONSIN STATUTES OF 2011-2012. 
 

RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Appleton, Wisconsin: 
 

1.  The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its powers under Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, 
to levy special assessments upon property within the following described area for benefits conferred upon such property by 
improvement of the following area. 

 
CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND DRIVEWAY APRONS  
 
 Amethyst Dr (Bluetopaz Dr to Aquamarine Dr) 
 Amethyst Dr (Providence Ave (w/o) to Bluetopaz Dr) 
 Bluetopaz Dr (Providence Ave (w/o) to Amethyst Dr) 

 
   

2. The total amount assessed against such property shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements. The Common 
Council determines that such improvements shall be made under the police power and the amount assessed against each parcel 
shall be on a cost per front foot, area or unit cost basis. 

 
3. The assessments against any parcel may be paid to the Finance Department on receipt of Special Assessment Notice 

by one of the following: 
 

      a.   In cash, or if entered on the Tax Roll; 
      b.   One installment, if the assessment is $1000 or less; 
      c.   In five equal annual installments, if the assessment is greater than $1000; 

  
Deferred payments shall bear an interest at the prime rate plus 3% per annum on the unpaid balance. 
 

4.  The Finance Committee is directed to prepare a report consisting of: 
 

      a.   Preliminary plans and specifications for said improvements. 
        b.   An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed street improvements. 

c. A schedule of proposed assessments showing the properties that are benefited by the work or improvements. 
 

    Upon completing such report, the Finance Committee is directed to file a copy thereof in the office of the City Clerk for 
public inspection. 
 

5.  Upon receiving the report of the Finance Committee, the City Clerk is directed to give notice of a public hearing on 
such report as specified in Section 66.0703 (7) (a), Wisconsin Statutes.  The hearing shall be held at the Council Chambers in the 
City Hall at a time set by the City Clerk in accordance with Section 66.0703 (7) (a), Wisconsin Statutes. 
 
 
       Jake Woodford (Mayor) 
 
Adopted:   March 1, 2023 
 
Attest:       Kami L. Lynch (City Clerk)   



SANITARY LATERALS, STORM LATERALS AND STORM MAIN 
 

  RESOLUTION 2-P-23 
 

PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POWERS UNDER 
SECTION 66.0703 (7) (a), WISCONSIN STATUTES OF 2011-2012. 
 

RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Appleton, Wisconsin: 
 

1.  The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its powers under Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, 
to levy special assessments upon property within the following described area for benefits conferred upon such property by 
improvement of the following area. 

 
SANITARY LATERALS, STORM LATERALS AND STORM MAIN 
 

 Alice St (Drew St to Union St) 
 Linwood Ave (College Ave to Summer Ave) 
 Rankin St (College Ave to Alton St) 
 Summit St (Packard St to Elsie St) 
 Summit St (Prospect Ave to Fourth St) 

   
2. The total amount assessed against such property shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements. The Common 

Council determines that such improvements shall be made under the police power and the amount assessed against each parcel 
shall be on a cost per front foot, area or unit cost basis. 

 
3. The assessments against any parcel may be paid to the Finance Department on receipt of Special Assessment Notice 

by one of the following: 
 

      a.   In cash, or if entered on the Tax Roll; 
      b.   One installment, if the assessment is $1000 or less; 
      c.   In five equal annual installments, if the assessment is greater than $1000; 

  
Deferred payments shall bear an interest at the prime rate plus 3% per annum on the unpaid balance. 
 

4.  The Finance Committee is directed to prepare a report consisting of: 
 

      a.   Preliminary plans and specifications for said improvements. 
        b.   An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed street improvements. 

c. A schedule of proposed assessments showing the properties that are benefited by the work or improvements. 
 

    Upon completing such report, the Finance Committee is directed to file a copy thereof in the office of the City Clerk for 
public inspection. 
 

5.  Upon receiving the report of the Finance Committee, the City Clerk is directed to give notice of a public hearing on 
such report as specified in Section 66.0703 (7) (a), Wisconsin Statutes.  The hearing shall be held at the Council Chambers in the 
City Hall at a time set by the City Clerk in accordance with Section 66.0703 (7) (a), Wisconsin Statutes. 
 
       Jake Woodford (Mayor) 
 
Adopted:   March 1, 2023 
 
Attest:       Kami L. Lynch (City Clerk)   



Page 1 of 5 
C:\Users\Santiada\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\KUP4JFA3\Complete Street Ped Crossing Study Scope_.docx 

 
 
 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Date: February 15, 2023 

Re: Complete Streets / Ped Study: Consultant Scope Approval 
  
 
At its 3/16/22 meeting, the Common Council approved the allocation of $75,000 to hire a consultant to evaluate the 
city’s Enhanced Crosswalk Program (Agenda Item #22-0054).  Through subsequent internal discussions, it was 
agreed that expansion of the project scope to include other complete streets-related issues would be beneficial. 
 
Since that time, staff has worked with our preferred bike & pedestrian consultant (ALTA Consultants) to develop a 
project scope that would not only address the issue of determining how to move forward with our Enhanced 
Crosswalk Program, but also help the city establish a set of strong foundational policies that would guide our roadway 
design efforts in the future. 
 
Based on the strong interest the Council has shown in this project, staff is asking that Committee/Council approve 
the proposed project scope (included below) prior to us moving forward with the consultant. 
  

“. . .   meeting community needs . . .  enhancing quality of life.”  

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Engineering Division – Traffic Section 

2625 E. Glendale Avenue 
Appleton, WI  54911 
TEL  (920) 832-5580 
FAX  (920) 832-5570 



Page 2 of 5 
C:\Users\Santiada\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\KUP4JFA3\Complete Street Ped Crossing Study Scope_.docx 

Figure 1– Proposed Scope of Services



Page 3 of 5 
C:\Users\Santiada\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\KUP4JFA3\Complete Street Ped Crossing Study Scope_.docx 



Page 4 of 5 
C:\Users\Santiada\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\KUP4JFA3\Complete Street Ped Crossing Study Scope_.docx 



Page 5 of 5 
C:\Users\Santiada\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\KUP4JFA3\Complete Street Ped Crossing Study Scope_.docx 

 



Page 1 of 1 

C:\Users\Santiada\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\KUP4JFA3\John St 900E Parking Change (Eagle Ridge Condos).docx 

 
 
 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Date: February 15, 2023 

Re: On-street parking change related to proposed Eagle Ridge Condominium Development 

  

 

In conjunction with the proposed Eagle Ridge condominium development, its developer is proposing to remove the 

existing parking cut-out area on the south side of the 900 block of E. John Street, adjacent to the development, as a 

means of accommodating the challenging site grades. 

 

This block of John Street is quite narrow (28 feet), and there is significant parking pressure and truck use in the area.  

Based on this combination of factors, the developer has been advised that on-street parking would need to be removed 

on the south side of the block in order for the development to be feasible from a traffic safety standpoint, and that 

this removal of parking would require the approval of committee/council.  As such, they are seeking approval of this 

change in conjunction with the their site plan submittal. 

 

 
 

 

To accomplish this, the following ordinance changes would be required: 

 

1. Create:  “Parking be prohibited on the south side of John Street from South Court, easterly to its terminus.  

This change would become effective at such time as the Eagle Ridge Condominium Development is 

completed.” 

 

“. . .   meeting community needs . . .  enhancing quality of life.”  

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Engineering Division – Traffic Section 

2625 E. Glendale Avenue 

Appleton, WI  54911 

TEL  (920) 832-5580 

FAX  (920) 832-5570 











 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT 

Dean R. Gazza, Director 

1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 

(920) 832-5572  FAX (920) 993-3103 

Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org 

TO:  Finance Committee 

 

FROM: Dean R. Gazza 

 

DATE:  February 23, 2023 

 

RE: Action:  Award the 2023 Vosters Park Redevelopment Project contract to Triple P 

Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company in the amount of $97,000 with a 15% 

contingency of $14,550 for a project not to exceed $111,550.   

 

 

The 2021 excess fund balance approved by council includes $150,000 for the redevelopment of 

Vosters Park. Work includes removal of wooded area, filling the site, and restoration. Construction 

is anticipated to be completed by June, 2023. 

 

The bids were received as follows: 

 

Triple P Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company  $97,000.00 

Vinton Construction Company    $128,500.00 

Tom Van Handel Corporation     $146,064.00 

Northeast Asphalt, Inc.    $178,575.00 

Superior Sewer and Water, Inc.    $178,579.20 

  

Our consulting engineer has written the City of Appleton a formal letter of recommendation to 

award the contract to Triple P Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company. Therefore, the Parks, 

Recreation, and Facilities Management Department recommends awarding the contract to Triple 

P Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company in the amount of $97,000 with a 15% contingency of 

$14,550 for a project not to exceed $111,550. 

 

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
PROJECT LIMITS:              1-P-23 
 

CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND DRIVEWAY APRONS 
 
 Amethyst Dr (Bluetopaz Dr to Aquamarine Dr) 
 Amethyst Dr (Providence Ave (w/o) to Bluetopaz Dr) 
 Bluetopaz Dr (Providence Ave (w/o) to Amethyst Dr) 

 
In accordance with the preliminary resolution of the Common Council dated March 1, 2023. 
 we herewith submit our report on the assessment of benefits on the above named construction.    
 
This report consists of the following: 
 
Schedule A - Preliminary plans and specifications on file in the office of the Director of Public Works. 
 
Schedule B - The total cost within the project limits in accordance with the plans and specifications in 
Schedule A is $4,882,046. 
 
Schedule C - Proposed Assessments.  The properties included within the project limits are benefited and 
the work or improvements constitute an exercise of the police power.  The total value of assessments is 
$378,143. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________    __________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________      _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
  
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
 

Finance Committee 



REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
PROJECT LIMITS:              2-P-23 
 

SANITARY LATERALS, STORM LATERALS AND STORM MAIN 
 

 Alice St (Drew St to Union St) 
 Linwood Ave (College Ave to Summer Ave) 
 Rankin St (College Ave to Alton St) 
 Summit St (Packard St to Elsie St) 
 Summit St (Prospect Ave to Fourth St)  

 
In accordance with the preliminary resolution of the Common Council dated March 1, 2023. 
 we herewith submit our report on the assessment of benefits on the above named construction.    
 
This report consists of the following: 
 
Schedule A - Preliminary plans and specifications on file in the office of the Director of Public Works. 
 
Schedule B - The total cost within the project limits in accordance with the plans and specifications in 
Schedule A is $977,710. 
 
Schedule C - Proposed Assessments.  The properties included within the project limits are benefited and 
the work or improvements constitute an exercise of the police power.  The total value of assessments is 
$160,680. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________    __________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________      _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
  
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
 

Finance Committee 



TO:  Finance Committee

 Municipal Services Committee

 Utilities Committee

The Department of Public Works recommends that the following described work:

Be awarded to:  

Name:  

Address:  

In the amount of :

With a % contingency of :

For a project total not to exceed :

In an amount Not To Exceed :

Budget:

Estimate:  

Committee Date:

Council Date:

C I T Y   O F   A P P L E T O N

Department of Public Works

MEMORANDUM

$500,000.00

SUBJECT: Award of Contract

**  OR  **

Scott Lamers Construction, LLC

W4527 County Road KK

Kaukauna, WI 54130

Unit Y-23 Lead/Galvanized Water Service Replacement

03/01/23

$500,000.00

$500,000.00

02/20/23

2/16/2023

J:\ENGINEERING\3MANAGEMENT\Buetow R\Projects\2023\Award Forms\Contract Award Form Unit Y-23.xlsx



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each $50.00 $6,000.00 $200.00 $24,000.00

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft. $3.00 $12,960.00 $4.50 $19,440.00

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft. $10.00 $1,000.00 $10.00 $1,000.00

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each $2,200.00 $268,400.00 $1,500.00 $183,000.00

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each $250.00 $30,000.00 $1,400.00 $168,000.00

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each $410.00 $49,200.00 $300.00 $36,000.00

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each $100.00 $7,500.00 $150.00 $11,250.00

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each $50.00 $500.00 $10.00 $100.00

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. $16.50 $4,125.00 $11.00 $2,750.00

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. $16.50 $1,650.00 $12.00 $1,200.00

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum $6,700.00 $6,700.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd. $165.00 $12,375.00 $110.00 $8,250.00

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd. $50.00 $500.00 $110.00 $1,100.00

$400,910.00 $462,090.00

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Scott Lamers Costuction LLC Alfson Excavating LLC



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft.

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft.

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. 

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. 

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd.

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd.

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

$150.00 $18,000.00 $115.00 $13,800.00

$5.00 $21,600.00 $5.00 $21,600.00

$10.00 $1,000.00 $5.00 $500.00

$350.00 $42,700.00 $350.00 $42,700.00

$2,500.00 $300,000.00 $3,000.00 $360,000.00

$450.00 $54,000.00 $300.00 $36,000.00

$150.00 $11,250.00 $75.00 $5,625.00

$10.00 $100.00 $90.00 $900.00

$12.50 $3,125.00 $13.50 $3,375.00

$13.50 $1,350.00 $14.00 $1,400.00

$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

$105.00 $7,875.00 $120.00 $9,000.00

$0.01 $0.10 $35.00 $350.00

$464,500.10 $497,750.00

Van Rite Plumbing Inc. David Tenor Corporation



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft.

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft.

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. 

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. 

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd.

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd.

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

$150.00 $18,000.00 $75.00 $9,000.00

$5.00 $21,600.00 $2.00 $8,640.00

$8.00 $800.00 $2.00 $200.00

$350.00 $42,700.00 $3,250.00 $396,500.00

$3,000.00 $360,000.00 $820.00 $98,400.00

$400.00 $48,000.00 $350.00 $42,000.00

$250.00 $18,750.00 $100.00 $7,500.00

$50.00 $500.00 $125.00 $1,250.00

$15.00 $3,750.00 $14.00 $3,500.00

$18.00 $1,800.00 $14.00 $1,400.00

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00

$120.00 $9,000.00 $88.00 $6,600.00

$50.00 $500.00 $90.00 $900.00

$535,400.00 $610,890.00

M & E Construction LLC MRJ Inc DBA Joski Sewer



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft.

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft.

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. 

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. 

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd.

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd.

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

$350.00 $42,000.00 $500.00 $60,000.00

$6.00 $25,920.00 $15.00 $64,800.00

$12.00 $1,200.00 $100.00 $10,000.00

$664.00 $81,008.00 $1,750.00 $213,500.00

$3,550.00 $426,000.00 $2,500.00 $300,000.00

$500.00 $60,000.00 $550.00 $66,000.00

$148.00 $11,100.00 $300.00 $22,500.00

$127.00 $1,270.00 $100.00 $1,000.00

$11.00 $2,750.00 $15.00 $3,750.00

$12.00 $1,200.00 $15.00 $1,500.00

$35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00

$178.00 $13,350.00 $100.00 $7,500.00

$51.00 $510.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00

$701,308.00 $795,550.00

Wood Sewer & Excavating Mid City Corporation













• 
• 
• 





1.0KUENY ARCHITECTS, LLC
10505 CORPORATE DRIVE - SUITE 100  PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158 PHONE (262) 857-8101     FAX (262) 857 8103

GENERAL NOTES
1. All concrete to test 4000 psi in 28 days.
2. Verify all dimensions, access, utilities and working conditions in the field.
3. Conform to all applicable codes, ordinances and safety standards.
4. Obtain and pay for all required permits and fees.
5. Notify Architect immediately if work cannot proceed as shown on Drawings or as 

described in the Specifications.
6. No concrete to be poured without Architect's prior review.
7. All Contractor's to co-operate with all trades, Owner's and Architect's representatives.
8. Leave site clean, neat and free of debris at all times.
9. Each Prime and Sub-contractor is responsible for having read each page of the 

pecifications, Drawings, Addenda and Change Orders.
10.  Guard against interfering with Owner's operations.
11.  These Drawings contain no provisions or procedures for on-site safety.  Each Contractor 

nd their employees are responsible to follow all laws and ordinances and provide their wn 
ngineering to provide a safe work place.

12.  The locations of existing underground utilities, shown on these Drawings, are shown in an 
approximate way only and have not been independently verified by the Owner or its 
representatives.  The Contractor shall determine the exact location of all existing utilities 
before commencing work, and agrees to be fully responsible for any and all damages 
which might be occassioned by the Contractor's failure to exactly locate and preserve any 
and all underground utilities.

13.  Services perform for this project have been conducted in a manner consistent with the 
level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently 
practicing in this area under similar budget and time constraints.  No warranty, expressed 
or implied, is made.

SITE MAPCONSULTANTS DRAWING LEGEND MATERIAL INDICATIONS

New or Required Point Elevation

Existing Point Elevation

Existing Contours

New or Required Contours

A          Grid Lines

1          
3.1          

Building 
Section

Wall 
Section

Room/Space Number

Door Number

SHEET INDEX

Earth Backfill

Rigid Insulation

Concrete Block

Aluminum

Lumber (Rough)

Steel

Sand Fill

Concrete

Finished Wood

Stone Fill

Plywoo
d
Batt Insulation

1          
4.1          

Room Name
#          

101A          Interior 
Elevation

Detail 
Section

1          
5.1          

1          

7.1          

1          
5.1          

Detail 
NumberPage Number

Exterior 
Elevation

1          
2.1          #          Wall Tag

+ 100.0

+ 100.0

+ 100.0

+ 100.0

OH Door NumberOH
101A          

City of Appleton
Valley Transit Facility Renovation Phase 1

801 S. Whitman Avenue, Appleton, WI 54914

12/09/2022

City of Appleton
Valley Transit Facility Renovation
Phase 1

P205 Storm Plumbing Riser
P206 Natural Gas Riser
P301 Plumbing Schedules and Notes
P302 Plumbing Details

MECHANICAL
DM100 Mechanical Demo Plan
DM101 Mechanical Mezzanine Demo Plan
M100 Overall Mechanical Plan
M101 Roof Mechanical Plan
M102 Office Mechanical Plan
M103 Office Piping Plan
M104 Underfloor Repair Bay Mechanical Plan
M105 Repair Bay Mechanical Plan - VAV
M106 Repair Bay Mechanical Plans - Geothermal
M107 Mezzanine Mechanical Plans - VAV
M108 Mezzanine Mechanical Plans - Geothermal
M109 Vehicle Storage Mechanical Plan
M200 Mechanical Schedules - Airside
M201 Mechanical Schedules - Hydronic
M202 BAS Control Diagram and Notes - VAV
M203 BAS Control Diagrams and Notes -

Geothermal
M204 Mechanical Schedules
M205 Mechanical Details
M301 Mechanical Sections
M302 Mechanical Sections
M303 Mechanical Sections
M304 Mechanical Sections
M401 Hydronic Schematic - Base
M402 Hydronic Schematic - Alt. A2
M403 Hydronic Schematic - Alt. A3
M404 Hydronic Schematic - Alt. A4
M501 Hydronic Piping Isometric - Base
M502 Hydronic Piping Isometric - Alt. A2
M503 Hydronic Piping Isometric - Alt. A3
M504 Hydronic Piping Isometric - Alt. A4
MECHANICAL 2 - GEOTHERMAL
G001 Geothermal Notes, Legends, and Abreviation
G100 Geothermal Site Plan
G101 Geothermal Plan
G102 Geothermal Control Diagrams

ELECTRICAL
DE100 Electrical Demo Plan
E101 Electrical Site Plan
E102 Site Photometric
E103 Building Elevations
E201 Office Lighting Plan
E202 Repair and Wash Bay Lighting Plan
E203 Vehicle Storage Lighting Plan
E204 Mezzanine Lighting Plan
E205 Emergency Lighting Plan
E301 Office Power Plan
E302 Repair and Wash Bay Power Plan
E303 Vehicle Storage Power Plan
E304 Mezzanine Power Plan
E305 Roof Power Plan
E401 Electrical Details
E402 Electrical Details
E403 Electrical Schedules and Details
E501 Electrical Riser and Details
E502 Electrical Riser and Details
E601 Panel Schedules
E602 Panel Schedules
E603 Panel Schedules
E701 Standby Power
E702 Standby Lighting

TECHNOLOGY
IT201 Technolgy Plan - Overall and Details
IT202 Technology Plan - Office Area

B101 Temporary Offices Layout

TITLE
01 Title Sheet

CIVIL
C1 Existing Conditions
C2A Site Prep & Erosion Control
C2B Erosion Control - Final Conditions
C3 Site Grading and Paving Plan
C4 Utility Plan
C5 Construction Details
C6 Construction Details

ARCHITECTURAL
A02 Project Standards
A03 Wall Types and Typical Details
A04 Typical Wall Details
A100 Existing Site Plan
A101 Architectural Site Plan
A102 Landscape - Existing Plans
A103 Landscape Plan
A200.1 Existing Floor Plan
A200.2 Existing Mezzanine Plan
A200.3 Demo Floor Plan
A200.4 Demo Mezzanine Plan
A200.5 Demo Roof Plan
A201 Floor Plan - Overall
A201.1 Floor Plan - Phasing Plan
A202 Floor Plan - New Mezzanine
A203 Floor Plan - Overall Roof
A204 Floor Plan - Office Addition
A205 Floor Plan - Detail Views
A206 Furniture Plan - Reference Only
A206.1 Furniture - Alternate #10
A206.2 Furniture ISO's - Alternate #10
A207 Exterior Elevations - Office Area
A208 ALTERNATE A1 - Paratransit Buildout
A301 Building Sections
A401 Wall Sections
A402 Wall Sections
A403 Wall Sections
A404 Wall Sections
A405 Wall Sections
A406 Wall Sections
A407 Wall Sections
A408 Wall Sections
A501 Architectural Details
A502 Architectural Details
A601 Door and Hardware Schedules
A602 Room and Finish Schedules
A701 Interior Elevations
A702 Interior Elevations
A703 Interior Elevations
A801 Overall Floor Finish Plan
A802 Office Floor Finish Plan
A803 Ceiling Plan - Overall
A804 Reflected Ceiling Plan

STRUCTURAL
S100 Project Standards and Schedules
S201 Foundation Plan
S202 Office and Mezzanine Framing Plan
S500 Structural Details

FIRE PROTECTION
FP100 Fire Protection Plan

PLUMBING
DP100 Plumbing Demo Plan
P100 Overall Plumbing Plan
P101 Office Waste & Vent Plumbing Plan
P102 Office Water Plumbing Plan
P103 Office Storm Plumbing Plan
P104 Plumbing Utility Connections
P105 Roof Plumbing Plan
P106 Repair Bay Plumbing Plan
P107 Vehicle Storage Plumbing Plan
P201 Waste & Vent Plumbing Riser
P202 Office Waste & Vent Plumbing Riser
P203 Water Plumbing Riser
P204 Office Water Plumbing Riser

ARCHITECT Kueny Architects 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
(262) 857-8101 Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158
Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP Root Engineering Services, P.C. 4215 Grove Avenue
(847) 249-8398 Gurnee, Illinois 60031
Project Manager - Richard Root

BID SET DRAWINGS

CIVIL TerraTec Engineering W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
(262) 377-9905 Cedarburg, WI  53012
Project Manager - Linda Johnson

project location

Jonw
Rectangle



80
3

798

799

800

798

798

799

801

802

803

804

803

80
4

803

803

803802

801

800

800

799

80
1

800

802

801

802

799

80
0

799

800

804

800

798 79
8798

798

799

797
797
797
797

798

800

800

799

799

799

799

799

801
802

800

80
4

803

80
2

801

GATE

GATE

GATE GATE

801 S. WHITMAN AVENUE
TAX KEY

#31-3-4750-00

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

8'
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 L
O

T 
BU

FF
ER

8' PARKING LOT BUFFER

5'798
799

799

800

798

803

797

801

804

801

801

802

800

801

800

80

799

803 802 801

802

802

797
796

798

F.E

F.E.

F.E.

F.E.

DF

OFFICE AREA  
10,228 SF

EXISTING 
ADMIN. 
AREA

MAIN EAST 
ENTRANCE 

DRIVE / TRAINING 
SOUTH ENTRANCE 

EXISTING 
WASH BAY 

EXISTING VEHICLE 
PARKING 

existing parking lot

parking lot 
extension

EXISTING 
PARTS AND 

REPAIR 

S 
W

H
IT

M
AN

 A
VE

N
U

E

W 2ND STREET

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

vis
ion tri

an
gle

7 spaces

NEW 
ADMINISTRATION

F.F. 802.73

(10 80 00) BIKE RACK

PARA 
TRANSIT 

AREA

8 spaces

parking lot 
extension

TYP AT ALL NEW PAVING; PROVIDE 
TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION CONTROL 
PER WI DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 
1058 AND/OR 1059

TYP AT ALL NEW UNPAVED GRADING; 
PROVIDE PERMANENT SOIL EROSION 
CONTROL PER WI DNR TECHNICAL 
STANDARD 1059

TYP AT ALL NEW UNPAVED GRADING; 
PROVIDE PERMANENT SOIL EROSION 

CONTROL PER WI DNR TECHNICAL 
STANDARD 1059

18 spaaces

8 spaces

2 spaces

11 spaces

7 spaces

7 spaces

3 spaces

SETBACK
74'-6"

SE
TB

AC
K

47
'-1

0"

SE
T B

AC
K

10
5'

-3
"

SETBACK
89'-9"

RELOCATED FLAG POLE
SEE ELECTRICAL FOR LIGHTING

kuenyarch.com ©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

PLAN NORTH
SCALE: As indicated

A101City of Appleton - Valley Transit Facility Renovation Phase 1

12/09/2022

Architectural Site Plan
801 S. Whitman Avenue, Appleton, WI 54914

1" = 20'-0"6 Office Area Reference Chart

1" = 30'-0"1 Site



1

1

2

2

3

3

5

5

7

7

4

4

8

8

9

9

11

11

14

14

15

15

16

16

17

17

18

18

A A

B2 B2

D D

F
F

J J

L1

L1

M2

M2

R R

P1 P1

N

N

K

K

H
H

maint. super.
151

shop foreman
152

parts storage
153

battery
154

repair bay
149

tool storage
148

paint booth
150

drivers
144

clean room
155

uniform
storage

146

existing vault
99

office archive
storage

147
office
106

office
105

conf
112

lunch / training
117

vest.
100

conf. / pres.
109

conference
108

office
111

kitchen
118

storage
120

office
119

hall
102

secure file
storage

104

copy 
print

open office
103

waiting
128

RR / DT
125

hall
122

hall
143

driver's quiet
145

office
113office

114
office
116

vestibule
129

Future
Paratransit

130

3
A301

3
A301

2
A301

2
A301

4
A301

4
A301

mailboxes

coat room
127

DT lobby
126

notice boards

office
115

L2

L2

M1

M1

B3

E2

G2

RR
123

jan.
121

RR
124

office
110

fitness
138

womens locker
136

mothers
135

women
134

mens
140

mens locker
141

6

6

G1

10

10

12

12

B1 B1

C C

F0
F0

E1 E1

A207
2

A207
1

A207
3

13

13

A.00 A.00

A.01 A.01

A.02 A.02

A.07 A.07

E.8 E.8

F.3
F.3

14.112.411.310.38.86.85.1 13.512.8

14.5

22
'-8

"

6'
-0

"

22
'-7

"
6'

-8
"

14.7

Q Q

11
3'

-0
" -

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 B

US
 S

TO
RA

G
E

12
1'

-7
" -

 N
EW

 O
FF

IC
E 

AD
DI

TI
O

N

EX
IS

TI
NG

 V
EH

IC
LE

 S
TO

RA
G

E
12

3'
-8

" -
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 R
EP

AI
R

57
'-5

" -
 N

EW
 O

FF
IC

E 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

12
'-5

"
17

'-7
"

1'
-3

"
21

'-7
"

8"1'
-4

"
1'

-8
"

22
'-4

"
1'

-0
"

1'
-1

1"
20

'-9
"

10
'-6

"
5'

-3
"

2'
-3

"
3"

1'
-0

"
11

'-8
"

5'
-1

"
10

'-3
"

7'
-9

"
1'

-0
"

19
'-8

"
5'

-1
"

2'
-8

"
5'

-4
"

44
'-4

"

73'-11" - EXISTING REPAIR 119'-1" - NEW OFFICE ADDITION 123'-6" - EXISTING BUS STORAGE

24'-4" 24'-4" 6'-0" 18'-4"
11" 1'-1"

8'-0" 10'-4"
1'-4"

2'-8"
1'-10"

15'-9" 5'-11"
5'-6 1/2"

3'-0"
4'-6 1/2"

2'-11" 18'-0" 3'-0"
6'-1 1/2"

7'-9 1/2"
3'-6"

3'-7" 5'-4" 4'-8" 4'-2" 29'-10" 34'-0" 34'-0" 25'-8"

5'
-0

 1
/2

"

6'
-9

"
9 

1/
2"

1 
1/

2"

A207
4

P2 P2

11
'-5

 3
/4

"
6"

11
'-6

"
8'

-0
"

N2

N2

6.7

6.7

J.6 J.6

5.2

5.2

4.1

4.1

A.05 A.05

A.03
A.03

9.7

A.5 A.5

10.6

B2.5 B2.5

10.2

10 80 00.03

02 05 00.J3

02 05 00.01

A.04 A.04

150A-C

OH
150.1

OH
149.3

OH
149.2

OH
149.1

149A-C

OH
149.4

A.06 A.06

21'-8 3/8"

8'
-1

"

S500
17

Sim

S500
17

Sim

S500
17

Sim

ex. vehicle
storage

161wash bay
156

B

B

B

B

B

B

ADDITION

EXISTING REMODEL

EXISTING FUTURE PHASE

EXISTING FUTURE PHASE
MISC: MEZZ, HVAC

PARATRANSIT

kuenyarch.com ©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

PLAN NORTH

KEYNOTE LEGEND

SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"

A201City of Appleton - Valley Transit Facility Renovation Phase 1

12/09/2022

Floor Plan - Overall
801 S. Whitman Avenue, Appleton, WI 54914

Spec. # Description
02 05 00.01 EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT
02 05 00.J3 EXISTING JIB CRANE LOCATION
10 80 00.03 FLOOR MOUNTED BIKE RACK

(B) Addendum #02 January 30, 2023



1 2 3 5 74 8 9 11 14

A

B2

D

F

J

L1

K

H

2
A404

maint. super.
151

shop foreman
152

parts storage
153

battery
154

repair bay
149

tool storage
148

paint booth
150

drivers
144

clean room
155

uniform
storage

146

existing vault
99

office archive
storage

147 office
106

office
105

conf
112

lunch / training
117

vest.
100

conf. / pres.
109

conference
108

office
111

kitchen
118

storage
120 office

119

hall
102

secure file
storage

104

open office
103

waiting
128

RR / DT
125

hall
122

hall
143

driver's quiet
145

office
113office

114office
116

vestibule
129

Future
Paratransit

130

3
A301

3
A301

2
A301

2
A301

4
A301

4
A301

DT lobby
126

coat room
127

vend. ice fridge

office
115

L2

B3

E2

G2

jan.
121

RR
123

RR
124

RR
101

office
110

mothers
135

womens locker
136

fitness
138

women
134

mens locker
141

mens
140

10
'-9

"

3'
-8

"

closet
107

fridge

6

G1

10 12

B1

C

F0

E1

A205
1

A205
2

1
A401

2
A401

4
A401

3
A401

4
A402

2
A406

2
A4021

A402

A207
3

13

A70212

A702

9

A702

8

A701 16

A701

1

2

A70211

10

A701 A.00

A.01

A.02

A.07

E.8

F.3

14.112.411.310.38.86.85.1 13.512.8

100A-C

99
a-

ex

F27a

F26a

29a-ex

10
3B

-C

14
6A

14
7A

10
0C

-C

105A

12
0A

118A-C

12
5A

128A-C

103A-C

126A-C

127A

143A

121A

118B

11
7B

124A

123A

101A

106A

10
8A

109A

129A-C

12
9C

-C

104A

110A

111A

112A

11
4A

11
5A

11
6A

11
3A

11
9A

107A

130A-C

14
8A

117A-C

129B-C

chase
137

chase
142

3
A405

2
A405

6
A405

5
A405

2
A403 1

A404

3
A407

16
A702

1
A405

7
A405

4
A403

3
A404

1
A407

57
'-5

" -
 N

EW
 O

FF
IC

E 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

14'-0 3/8" 12'-6" 12'-6" 19'-4 3/8" 3 5/8"

A207
4

12
'-1

 3
/8

"

13'-8 3/8"

7'-4 1/8" 14'-0"

10'-4" 11'-2" 16'-0 5/16"

6'
-2

 1
1/

16
"

10
'-6

 1
/2

"

3'-1 3/4"

26
'-8

 7
/8

"
6'

-0
"

7'
-1

0"
10

'-3
"

5'
-3

"5'-0" 5'-0" 3'-1 1/2"

45°

11'-11"

14'-9 7/16"

12
'-2

"

21'-2 5/8" 1'
-9

"

4'
-0

"11
'-8

"
10

'-3
"12'-7 1/2"

11'-0 7/8"

6'
-1

"

21'-4 3/8" 4'-0"

7'
-5

 1
/8

"
16

'-0
 1

/4
"

12'-4" 12'-6" 12'-6" 12'-3"

49'-7"

10
'-0

"
5'

-4
"

10
'-0

"
2'

-1
0"

A702
15

7"

A1
S

C3
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
S

A1
C

A1
S

A1
C

A1
S

A1
SA1

S
A1
S

A1
S

C3
S

A1
s

F.E

F.E.

F.E.

F.E.

8'
-0

"

2'-0"

A701

11

13

A701

8

6

A701

9

9'-0" 2'-0" 6'-0"

17

18

A205
3

A7027

3
A402

1
A403

4
A404

10 80 00.02

10 80 00.01

10
'-1

0 
1/

8"
1'

-1
"

15
5A

12'-4"

6.7

100B-C

J.6

5.24.1

135A

13
6A

141A

13
7A

14
2A

1210.

75

1
A408

14

3
A408

A70213

15

3
A403

A.05

A.03

9.7

A.5

10.6

B2.5

10.2

4" 5'-4" 2'-0" 5'-0"

1'-0"

4'-0"

2'-0"

2
A407

2'
-0

"

5'-1"

17
A702

A703 2

A703

1

C3
S

C3
S

A703

3

02 05 00.01
02 05 00.02

10 80 00.01

4
S500

Sim

4
S500

Sim

04 20 00.17
10 80 00.06

5
A401

C3
S

C3
S

A1
s

A1
s

vend. vend.

DF

10 22 00.01

10 80 00.03

12
9A

-C

1
A301

8'
-0

"

A207
1Si

m

10 80 00.07

10 80 00.01

10 80 00.01

10 80 00.02

10 80 00.07

10 80 00.0210 80 00.02

10 80 00.0810 80 00.0810 80 00.0810 80 00.08

1
A406

4'-6 1/2"

6'-2"

C5
s

16
'-7

 1
/2

"

8'-3 1/2"

A1
r

A1
r

J-1 J-1

15
3A

-C

D1
c

B1
c

A7034

5'
-0

"

3
A406

4
A406

5'-4" 3'-4" 1'-4" 3'-4" 8'-0" 14'-2" 2'-0" 13'-0"

7'-11 3/8"

A.04

2
A408

A.06

A1
S

1
A407

sim

21'-8 3/8"

7 5/8"

7 
5/

8"

8'
-8

"

8'
-1

"

22
'-8

"

11
'-4

"

4'-4"

1'-11 5/8"
22'-8"

C3
S

C3
S

C3
s

C3
S

15
'-2

" +
/-

1'-6"

J-1J-1

3'-7" 8'-8" 6" 8'-8" 6" 8'-8" 6" 8'-8"

2'-2"

5'
-1

0"

ex. vehicle
storage

161

EXISTING REMODEL

ADDITION

EXISTING FUTURE PHASE
MISC: MEZZ, HVAC

PARATRANSIT

kuenyarch.com ©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved       

PLAN NORTH

KEYNOTE LEGEND

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

A204City of Appleton - Valley Transit Facility Renovation Phase 1

12/09/2022

Floor Plan - Office Addition
801 S. Whitman Avenue, Appleton, WI 54914

Spec. # Description
02 05 00.01 EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT
02 05 00.02 COPY MACHINE; OFCI
04 20 00.17 DATE STONE & TIME CAPSULE INSTALLED BY MASONRY

CONTRACTOR. SIZE TO MATCH BRICK COURSING
10 22 00.01 OPERABLE PARTITION WALL SYSTEM; SEE SPECIFICATIONS
10 80 00.01 FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET; SEE SPECIFICATIONS
10 80 00.02 INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN BOARD. SUPPLIED BY OWNER

UNDER A SEPARATE CONTRACT
10 80 00.03 FLOOR MOUNTED BIKE RACK
10 80 00.06 TIME CAPSULE (7"X21") BY SIERRABASE LLC OR SIMILAR
10 80 00.07 PUNCH CLOCK SUPPLIED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY GC
10 80 00.08 VENDING, REFRIGERATORS & ICE MACHINES BY OWNER

UNDER A SEPARATE CONTRACT



 
 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_CC Minutes 2-15-23
	0002_1_MS Awareness Week Proclamation
	0002_2_Be Active Wisconsin Month Proclamation
	0002_3_Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation
	0003_1_1-P-23 Concrete Paving Sidewalks and Aprons
	0004_1_2-P-23 Sanitary Laterals, Storm Laterals, Storm Main
	0005_1_Complete Streets-Ped Study-Consultant Scope Approval
	0006_1_John St 900E Parking Change (Eagle Ridge Condos)
	0007_1_Sara J Hoks SL
	0008_1_Dennis Elliott SL
	0009_1_Vosters Park Redevelopment Project
	0010_1_Report 1-P-23
	CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND DRIVEWAY APRONS

	0011_1_Report 2-P-23
	SANITARY LATERALS, STORM LATERALS AND STORM MAIN

	0012_1_Unit Y-23
	0013_1_Request for refund of personal property taxes
	0014_1_ARPA - CRSSAA Grant Acceptance memo
	0015_1_Memo for Whitman Phase 1 Construction Contract
	0015_2_Appleton Valley Transit_2_20_2023
	Appleton Valley Transit_2020 - Sheet - 01 - Title Sheet
	Sheets
	01 - Title Sheet


	Appleton Valley Transit_2020 - Sheet - A101 - Architectural Site Plan
	Sheets
	A101 - Architectural Site Plan
	A201 - Floor Plan - Overall
	A204 - Floor Plan - Office Addition


	Appleton Valley Transit_2020 - Sheet - A201 - Floor Plan - Overall
	Sheets
	A101 - Architectural Site Plan
	A201 - Floor Plan - Overall
	A204 - Floor Plan - Office Addition


	Appleton Valley Transit_2020 - Sheet - A204 - Floor Plan - Office Addition
	Sheets
	A101 - Architectural Site Plan
	A201 - Floor Plan - Overall
	A204 - Floor Plan - Office Addition



	0016_1_FCTC 5339 Grant application memo 2023

